

# DUNLAP LAKE Property Owners Association Board Meeting Minutes 7 p.m. March 27, 2023, at the Edwardsville Moose Lodge 7173 Marine Road

Call to order: Andrew Reznack, 2022-23 board president, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

- **Present:** Board members-Ryan Beevers, John Bode, Francis Gremaud, Andy Leek, Erik Manning, Mike Mosella, Terry Reising, Andrew Reznack, Ben Richey, Lori Scarlett, Joshua Schumacher, James Taylor, Roy Wehling, Richard Welle. Absent: Toby Heddinghaus.
- Support: Carolyn Green, DLPOA Manager from C. Green & Associates, Inc., and Laura Lyon, Vice President of Program Strategy & Impact from HeartLands Conservancy, John O'Donnell, Water Program Manager from HeartLands Conservancy
- Visitor's Present: Kim Kardas, Rick LeBlanc, Gary Nelson, Maureen Bode, Peg Flach, Tom & Debbie Best, Rich Link, Jeff Mitchell, Jim Reppell, Paul Jenkins, Joe Leibach, Becky Richey, Hlava Darren, Hong Yu, James Rogers, Emily McNew, Kip & Cindy Goff

VISITOR COMMENTS – Several visitors said they were present to hear progress on the capital projects. This will be covered under old business.

**MINUTES** – Carolyn Green presented minutes of the January, 30, 2023, meeting. Rick Welle made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Mike Mosella seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

**FINANCIAL REPORT** – Treasurer Richard Welle went through the financial reports from January and February. Cash reserve is 524,363.48, some of that is from a loan for projects that cannot be used for operating expenses. Roy Wehling made a motion to approve the financials as presented. Jim Taylor seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

# OLD BUSINESS

- Welcome new board members Frank Gramaud and Ben Richey, elected by the membership at the February annual meeting.
- Election of officers Last year's officers are willing to serve again. Additional nominations or volunteers were called for. Hearing none, Andrew Reznack moved to keep the current officers, Mike Mosella seconded and the slate was elected unanimously. Congratulations to Andrew Reznack, president, Jim Taylor, Vice President, Rick Welle, Treasurer, and Toby Heddinghaus, Secretary.
- Capital project status Andrew Reznack introduced Laura Lyons from HeartLands Conservancy who was hired in the fall of 2019 to help the association do a masterplan and now grants. That project was completed and now John O'Donnell who is also here from Heartlands tonight is on board to help coordinate EPA grants and help with construction implementation.

Andrew went through the PowerPoint presentation on capital projects shown on the next page...



Following the presentation, the board continued to discuss the financial implications. Rick Welle made motion to move forward with expanding the Cove A project to remove dirt as far north as Stutz equipment can reach from Association common areas. Eric Manning seconded, and the motion was approved unanimously.

To provide more access in high demand areas as directed by the masterplan, Rick Welle moved the association do a change order in the current contract with Stutz to deepen the lake, even out the shoreline, and replace the association's 1-3 boat dock at East Lake Common Area 3 with an 8-slip dock. If there is demand, a second 8-slip dock could be built later. John Bode seconded and the motion passed with one board member opposed.

After discussion of the two other coves that are being considered for dredging, Eric Manning made a motion to mechanically dredge the coves at East Lake Commons Areas 4 and 5 if docks can be removed in time. Jim Taylor seconded. In a roll-call vote, ten board members votes yes. Three voted no. One was not present and the president votes only in a tie breaker. The motion passed.

### COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building – Andy Leek, chair

The building committee presented two requests for variances to building restrictions:

- 127 Lotus addition for a garage needs a 3' variance to the front of the street. The street has an unusual set up both the City and the Association have allowed 2 other homes on that street to build closer to the road. Mike Mosella seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
- 135 Hollyhock resident requested a shed 2' from left side of home (normally sheds must be in back). There is precedent on that street because of the unusually steep slopes behind the houses and the tight lots. The neighbors have all signed a document saying they are okay with the location of the shed. Roy Wehling seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

#### Common Areas - Ryan Beevers, chair

Ryan Beevers shared he is working on lake clean up while the water is down. Board members and residents present shared specific concerns.

Communications - Erik Manning

Any committee news to post?

# Management Report: Submitted by Carolyn Green

Progress from the last month, goals for April, and a list of regular tasks were summarized in a written report prior to the meeting. The board members did not have any questions.

**ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting was adjourned at 9:12 pm. The next meeting will be 7:00 pm Monday, April 24 at the Moose Lodge.